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Department of Energy 
Oak Ridge Operations 

P.O. Box 2001 
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831-8723 

May 24, 1994 

Mr. Bruce Venner 
New Jersey Department of 

Environmental Protection and Energy 
Division of Hazardous Waste Management 
Bureau of Federal Case Management 
CN-028 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0038 

Dear Mr. Venner: 

NEW JERSEY SITES - CLEANUP CRITERIA 

As we recently discussed, there is currently an ongoing discussion between New 
Jersey Department of Environmental Protection and Energy (NJDEPE) and the 
Department of Energy (DOE) regarding the cleanuo criteria to be utilized for 
the Mavwood and Wayne. New Jersev. sites. 
was the subject of-a dispute between the 
and DOE, which was resolved in March of 
that NJDEPE is not yet in agreement with 

Cleanup criteria for these sites 

t 
k;;i;ro;;ental Protection Agency (EPA) 

It is my understanding 
the leveis agreed to by DOE and EPA... 

1994, to allow technical A meeting has been scheduled for June 1, 
representatives of NJDEPE, DOE, and EPA 
results of that meeting, I would like to a . . 

to discuss this issue. Pending the 
recommend that a follow-up meeting be 

nela among senior management of our respective organizations as part of an 
effort to reach a resolution that is acceptable to each of us. If you are 
amenable to this approach, please feel free to contact me directly, or you may 
have your case manager, Nick Marton, make arrangements through Susan Cange of 
my staff. I can be reached at (615) 576-0948. 

Sincerely, 

Lester K. Price, Director 
Former Sites Restoration Division 

?'Gratz, EPA 
N. Marton, NJDEPE 
J. Wagoner, DOE-HQ, EM-421 
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